Republic of the Philippines
Philippine Statistics Authority

Reference No. 16BACQQ-07.

30 May 2016

SUBJECT:  BID BULLETIN NO. 1

Dear Prospective Bidder:

This serves as the official transmittal of Bid Bulletin No. 1 for the Procurement for
the Supply, Delivery and Installation of Air Conditioning Units and Premium
Generator Sets. This bulletin is being issued to amend the Bidding Documents and
clarify queries from prospective bidders.

Please be informed that the contents of the Bidding Documents that have not been
modified shall remain in full force and effect.

The bulletin shall be posted on both the PHILGEPS and PSA websites.

Truly yours,

BAC Chairperson

\ J C/alap

PSA-CVEA Building, East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines 1101
Telephone: (632) 462-6600 loc. 822 and 805 ¢ Fax (632) 462 6600 loc. 825
www.psa.gov.ph



Bid Specific'
Bulletin Page/Section in the
Ref. No. A Bidding Docs.

BB1-1

Page 1,

No. 1

Section |
Invitation to Bid

BB1-2 Page 9,
No. 1
Section |

Invitation to Bid

Page10,

No. 9

Section |
Invitation to Bid

BB1-3

BB1-4 Page 47,
21
Section Il

Bid Data Sheet

BB1-5 Page 46,
18.1
Section Il

Bid Data Sheet

Page 76

Section V

Special Conditions of
the Contract

BB1-6

Queryl/lssue

Do you require the prospective
bidders to have PCAB license?

Aside from the Bid Securing
Declaration, do we have to
submit another form of bid
security?

Under the Supply, Delivery,
Installation and Testing
Schedule, it is stated that the
supply and delivery and
installation period shall be
within thirty (30) calendar days
upon the issuance of the Notice
to Proceed, can we ask for

extension?

BAC Response/Clarification

A Reduce quantity from 200

ACU to 180 units, ABC =
P6,300,000.00

B. Change amount of ABC of
Split-type aircon from
P2,240,000 to P2,940,000.00

No. Please disregard this
requirement. This requirement is
for construction project only.

Please take note that the Bid
Opening shall be held on June 7,
2016 at 2:30 PM at the PSA
Conference Room, 17/F
CyberpodCentris Three, EDSA
cor. Quezon Ave., Diliman,
Quezon City.

For bids submitted before June 7,
2016, the address for Submission
of Bids is:

Bids and Awards Committee
Attn: Mr. Joseph P. Cajita
11/F CyberpodCentris One
Diliman, Quezon City

All bids submitted on June 7,
2016 shall be received in the
Conference Room,

17/F CyberpodCentris Three
Diliman, Quezon City

You may submit either cash or
Cashier’s/ Manager’s Check OR
Bid Securing Declaration.

For all lots, we will extend the
supply, delivery and installation
period within forty five (45)
calendar days upon receipt of
Notice to Proceed.



BB1-7

BB1-8

BB1-9

BB1-10

BB1-11

BB1-12

BB1-13

BB1-14

BB1-15

Page 76
Section V

Special Conditions of

the Contract

Page 77,
1.29
Section V

Special Conditions of

Contract

Page 82
Section VI
Schedule of
Requirements

Page 85
Section VII
Technical
Specifications

Page 86
Section VII
Technical
Specifications

Page 87
Section VII
Technical
Specifications

Page 87
Section VII
Technical
Specifications

Page 87
Section VII
Technical
Specifications

Page 88
Section VII
Technical
Specifications

For the documentation, we
cannot give you the actual
manuals during the Post
Qualification process.

We conduct preventive
maintenance once only. If you
require quarterly preventive
maintenance, it will incur
additional costs on your part.

Must the filtration system be 8-
in-17?

The refrigerant for the inverter
type is R-410A.

Should the Safety Controls
have “High and Low Pressure
Controls”? What if the
manufacturer’s standard has
only low pressure control?

For the Generator Set, can we
offer a unit with a Standby of
more than 80 kva? The
Rating/Prime and the Standby
cannot be the same.

Will you specify the country of
origin of the Generator Set?

The Generator Set will need a
manual transfer switch.

Brochures or photocopies of
user’s manuals are acceptable.

Once a year preventive
maintenance is acceptable.

Date of Delivery & Installation

Upon receipt of NTP. NTP is
reckoning date of delivery.

Preferably with 8-in-1 filtration
system but you can offer other
types, as long as it has a filtration
system.

Technical Specifications:
Unit Model:Inverter type(using R-
410A)

Preferably high and low pressure
control.

Yes, 80Kva is the minimum
requirement.

No preference on the country of
origin but we would like to
prevent low quality generator sets

MTS is acceptable.



